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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

West View Pump Station Improvements Contract  

Solicitation No.: PS-00030-GC 

Addendum 1 | October 20, 2016 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Can you please let us know if we are required to submit the Disclosure of Interested Parties Form 

1295 with our proposal, or if that is to be submitted at a later date if we are shortlisted or selected? 

 

Form 1295 is not a required document to be provided with the submittal. Form 1295 will be requested with 

the contract documents. 

 

2. Are the RFQ’s for the SAWS Production Facilities Design Engineering Work Order Contract and 

West View Pump Station Improvements Projects submitted via CPMS only?  Are hard copies also 

acceptable if we are unable to be in the CPMS system?   

 

Proposals are not being submitted in CPMS; hard copies are required. Please reference section IV. 

Submitting a Response section B. Submission in the RFQ.  

 

3. Even though a pre-proposal meeting/site visit was not included in the Estimated Timeline on page 5 

of 60, Part ID of the West View Pump Station Improvements RFQ, is it possible to schedule a site 

visit to note current conditions?   

 

This is an active construction site, and it is not possible to schedule a site visit. 

 

4. Section I.B Scope of Services of the RFQ states that a well will be plugged at the West View PS site, 

but it also references that an additional well is needed.  Based on our research, it appears that there 

is one existing active well at the site – can you provide information on whether this active well is the 

one that needs to be plugged or if there is another one on or offsite that will need to be plugged? 

 

The existing well is active and will remain after this project is completed. A new well along with all 

associated piping and appurtenances is to be designed as part of this project. There will be no well plugging 

activities included in this contract. 

 

5. Can you provide a description of the existing facilities and equipment currently on site? 

 

Existing facilities at West View include a new tank under construction, one well, one temporary booster 

pump station, a chlorine building, electrical pad with MCC, surge tank, and trailer mounted generator. 
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6. What is the status (active, cancelled, or suspended) of the H2O Steel Contractors’ construction 

contract for West View? 

 

The construction contract with H2O Steel Contractors’ for the West View Tank Replacement project is 

currently active and expected to be completed in January 2017. 

 

7. If the contract is active or suspended, will SAWS complete the tank replacement and associated 

piping under the H2O Steel Contractors’ construction contract? 

 

Yes. 

 

8. If the H2O Steel Contractors’ construction contract was (or will be) canceled, does SAWS intend to 

use the West View design plans completed previously under Job #15-0707 for the project described 

in this RFQ (PS-00030)? 

 

Please refer to the response for question 7.  

 

END  OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

CHANGES TO THE RFQ 

 
Section I. Project Information B. Scope of Services remove and replace the Detailed Scope as follows:  

 

Detailed Scope  

The project provides for construction of a new 1.5 MGD well along with all associated piping and appurtenances. 

The existing facility pumps from one well, when two wells are needed. The design will need to take into account 

the fact that the station will remain in service for the duration of construction activities. The facility is outside 

SAWS' Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) and partially in the City's Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction 

(ETJ). It serves 350 customers. The Redbird Ranch development is in the area. 

 

Section IV. Submitting a Response C-8 add the following:  

Experience in Similar Projects and Services for Sub-Consultant 

 Provide a list of at least one (1) previous project in the last five (5) years for each sub-consultant in which 

the sub-consultant has performed services similar to those sought in this solicitation, either as a prime 

consultant or sub-consultant, especially with SAWS and/or within San Antonio and/or Texas area to 

demonstrate knowledge of local conditions. This list at a minimum shall include: 

 Names of client and location (city and state) 

 The corresponding year and duration of assignments 

 Brief description of projects 

 Schedules and construction budgets of projects, major challenges/issues and solutions offered 

 Sub-consultant’s role and responsibilities in project(s) 

Reference contact to include names, titles and a current phone number. 
 

END OF CHANGES TO THE RFQ 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 
 


